Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 11:51 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryt Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda

The final agenda is posted on the Brevard County Web Page.
Please note the following revision to the agenda:

e Agenda ltem E.1 was moved to Consent Item F.7

e Agenda ltem F.6 added an additional appt. from D2

e Agenda Item I.1 is revised

e Agenda Item J.1 is revised

e Agenda Item J.2 is revised

e Agenda ltemJ.3isan Add On

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:25 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revised Adv Agenda

The advanced agenda has been revised. It is on the Beach for your review.

The Changes are:

Agenda Item |.1 — Unf. Business — Staff direction re: U.S. Army Corp of Engineer Env. Resource Permit Signature
Agenda Item J.1 — Public Safety Group Placeholder

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



.borah Thomas

‘rom: Bellak, Christine <Christine.Bellak@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:37 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A; Mister, Patricia; Deborah Thomas
Cc: Schmadeke, Adrienne; Woodard, Patrick

Subject: D4 Redistricting Appts

Attachments: D4 Redistricting Committee

Hello,

Sally here are the 3 appts for the Redistricting Committee for D4 . Pat | will pop up & give you a hard copy as we
discussed. | have included Deborah Thomas as a heads up she likes to get a jump on any appointments we send up.

Have a great day to all you wonderful ladies !

Thank you ,

Clhiuistine Bellak

Chnstine Bellak@brevardfl gqov

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the offices of elected officials are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 3:45 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: January 12, 2021 Adv Agenda

The advanced agenda for the January 12, 2021 Board of County Commissioners meeting is on the Beach.
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

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda for January 12,2021

The due date for the Jan. 12, 2021 meeting agenda is tomorrow, January 5. Please make sure to submit your agendas
for approval / review.

Thank you and Happy New Year.

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



JANUARY 12, 2021
INVOCATION SPEAKER

Roger Alexander

Brevard County Sheriff’s Office Chaplain



Deborah Thomas

From: Mascellino, Carol <Carol.Mascellino@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:25 AM

To: Deborah Thomas

Subject: FW: D1 Appointment to Internal Audit Committee
Attachments: Internal Audit - Germain.pdf

From: Commissioner, D1

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:18 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: 'deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us; Wall, Katherine <Katherine.Wall@brevardfl.gov>; Pritchett, Rita
<Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>; Smith, Nathan <Nathan.Smith@brevardfl.gov>; Mascellino, Carol
<Carol.Mascellino@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: D1 Appointment to Internal Audit Committee

Good morning,

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, attached please find a D1 appointment to the Internal Audit
Committee for the January 12, 2021 agenda.

Thanks.
Best regards,

Carol Mascellino
Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett

rrH %
gdrevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 South Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, FL 32780

321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



